
2018-8723-000504

From: Howard, Kristina 

To: perrin@garlic.com <perrin@garlic.com> 

Date: 5/25/2017 8:31 :01 PM 

Subject: RE: Saturday tissue this week? 

Great news! We have mice that need to be made. 

-----Original Message-----
From: perrin@garlic.com [mailto:perrin@garlic.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 8:19PM 
To: Howard, Kristina 
Cc: perrin@garlic.com 
Subject: RE: Saturday tissue this week? 

Quite likely. I don't know how many cases will be available, but you're 
the only researcher that will take tissue this Saturday. 

Perrin 

> No problem. 
> 

> How likely is it that we could get tissue tomorrow? 
> 

> -----Original Message-----
> From: perrin@garlic.com [mailto:perrin@garlic.com] 
> Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 8:11 PM 
>To: Howard, Kristina 
> Cc: perrin@garlic.com 
> Subject: RE: Saturday tissue this week? 
> 
> Hi Kristina, 
> 
> Great! I'll let the tech who got the tissue know. They always like the 
> feedback that they've done a great job. 
> 
>Perrin 
> 
> 
>> Hi Perrin, 
>> 
>>Yes, we will accept tissue this Saturday. Btw, last week's tissue was 
>>amazing! 
>> 

>>Kristina 
>> 
>> 
>> -----Original Message-----
>> From: perrin@garlic.com [mailto:perrin@garlic.com] 
>>Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2q17 4:41 PM 
>>To: Howard, Kristina 



2018-8723-000505

>> Cc: perrin@garlic.com 
>>Subject: Saturday tissue this week? 
>> 
>> Hi Kristina, 
>> 
>>Your request says you can take tissue this Saturday, but since it's a 
>>holiday weekend, I wanted to confirm. 
>> 
>>Perrin 
>> 
>> 
> 
> 
> 


